ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 31, 2006
1: 20 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Representative JimElkins
Representative Kurt O son
Representative Paul Seaton
Representative Harry Crawford

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve Ral ph Sanuel s, Co-Chair
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Mary Kapsner

COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 307
"An Act creating the Knik River Public Use Area."

- MOVED CSHB 307(RES) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 484

"An Act allowing for revenue received from issuance of
additional entry permts to be appropriated for reinbursenment to
sal non fishery associations."

- MOVED CSHB 484( FSH) OUT OF COMM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 386

"An Act making uniform throughout the state the deadline for
certain exploration expenditures used as credits against the
production tax on oil and gas produced from a | ease or property
in the state by extending to July 1, 2010, the deadline for
t hose expenditures on |eases or properties |ocated north of 68
degrees, 15 mnutes, North |atitude."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 307

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- March 31, 2006



SHORT TI TLE: KNI K RI VER PUBLI C USE AREA
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) STOLTZE

05/ 07/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
05/ 07/ 05 (H RES, FIN

03/ 27/ 06 (H RES AT 2:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 27/ 06 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 27/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 29/ 06 (H RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 29/ 06 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 29/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

BILL: HB 484

SHORT TI TLE: FI SHERY ASSOCI ATI ON REI MBURSEMENT
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) W LSON

02/ 13/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS

02/ 13/ 06 (H FSH, RES, FIN

03/ 22/ 06 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 22/ 06 (H Moved CSHB 484(FSH) Qut of Conmittee
03/ 22/ 06 (H M NUTE( FSH)

03/ 24/ 06 (H FSH RPT CS(FSH) 3DP 2NR

03/ 24/ 06 (H DP: WLSON, ELKINS, THOMAS;

03/ 24/ 06 (H NR. HARRI' S, KAPSNER

03/ 31/ 06 (H RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 386

SHORT TI TLE: EXTEND NORTH SLOPE SEVERANCE TAX CREDI T
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) KOHRI NG

01/ 20/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

01/ 20/ 06 (H &G RES, FIN

02/ 23/ 06 (H) 0%G AT 5:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 23/ 06 (H) NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE | NCENTI VE/ GAS TAX
03/ 02/ 06 (H &G AT 5: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 02/ 06 (H NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE | NCENTI VE/ GAS TAX
03/ 07/ 06 (H &G AT 5:30 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 07/ 06 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 08/ 06 (H Q&G AT 6: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 08/ 06 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 16/ 06 (H &G AT 5: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 16/ 06 (H Moved CSHB 386( Q&G Qut of Conmittee
03/ 16/ 06 (H M NUTE( O&G)

03/ 17/ 06 (H &G RPT CS(0&G) NT 1DP 3NR

03/ 17/ 06 (H) DP: KOHRI NG,

03/ 17/ 06 (H NR. SAMUELS, DAHLSTROM ROKEBERG

03/ 31/ 06 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 31, 2006



W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE BI LL STOLTZE

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about HB 307 as sponsor.

D CK MYLIUS, Director

Di vision of Mning, Land and Water

Department of Natural Resources

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about HB 307.

LINDA M LLER, Staff

to Representative Peggy WI son

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 484 on behal f of Representative
W son, sponsor.

FRANK HOMAN, Chair

Commerci al Fisheries Entry Conm ssion

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 484.

REPRESENTATI VE VI C KOHRI NG

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 386 as sponsor.

CHARI SSE M LLETT, Staff

to Representative Kohring

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions on HB 386.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR JAY RAMRAS called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:20:48 PM Represent ati ves
Seaton, Elkins, Crawford, O son and Ranras were present at the
call to order.

HB 307- KNI K RI VER PUBLI C USE AREA

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 31, 2006



CO- CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 307, "An Act creating the Knik River Public
Use Area."”

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved Anendnent 1 as follows [original
punct uati on provided]:

Page 1, line 14
Fol | owi ng "vehicl e"
| nsert "and non-nptorized recreati on"

Renunber accordingly.
REPRESENTATI VE ELKI NS obj ected for purposes of discussion.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said Amendnment 1 adds non-notorized
recreational opportunities to show that the |egislation pronotes
exi sting and all types of recreational uses.

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS w thdrew his objection. Hearing no
further objections, Anendnment 1 passed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved Anendnent 2, as follows [original
punct uation provided]:

Page 2, lines 18

Following "(d)"

Delete "Wth the assistance of the United States
Arny Corps of Engineers,"”

Renunber accordingly.
REPRESENTATI VE ELKI NS obj ected for purposes of discussion.
1:23:24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said Anendnent 2 deletes the phrase "Arny
Corps of Engi neers" because it mght bring forward G S naps that
may interfere with the actual usage of the area. He noted that
a GS nmapping systemin Honer, Alaska classified everything as a
wet | and. The anendnent does not prevent a wetland from being
identified, "it just gets us out of the process of having this
map control all our history."

REPRESENTATI VE BILL STOLTZE noted that the conmm ssioner wll
still have the ability to designate wetlands for habitat.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 31, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON stated that the intent is to allow the
conmmi ssioner to use any resources desired, but the state won't
get a AGS map inposed on it that delineates everything as a
wet | and, which would then nake the state prove that each parce

is not wetl ands.

REPRESENTATI VE STOLTZE said Anendnent 2 namintains the spirit of
the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS w thdrew his objection. Hearing no
further objections, Arendnment 2 passed.

1:26: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON offered Amendnment 3 as follows [origina
punct uation provided]:

Page 3, line 6

Fol l ow ng "activities”

Insert "as conpatible with purposes specified in
AS 41.23.180"

Renunber accordingly.
REPRESENTATI VE ELKI NS obj ected for purposes of discussion.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said Anendnent 3 inserts |anguage to nake
sure the comm ssioner is directed to allow uses consistent with
the purposes of the act, which were to provide for both
vehi cul ar and non-notorized activities

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS renoved his objection. Hearing no further
obj ections, Anmendnent 3 passed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for further clarification on the
definition of trails.

DICK MrLIUS, Director, Division of Mning, Land and Wter,
Department of Natural Resources (DNR), said trails are al
different, so it would be difficult to define one. He said
during the planning process DNR would neet with all the user
groups and try to identify what they consider inportant trails.
"Atrail to a nountain biker is a lot different than a trail for
sonebody on an [off road vehicle]."

1: 28: 57 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 31, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if any track would need to be
designated as a trail or if the planning process would | ook only
at well-used trails.

MR. MYLIUS said DNR would have the flexibility to identify the
inportant trails for different groups, but it wuld not be
required to designate any and every trail. The plan will have
the flexibility to deal with that issue, he said.

1: 30: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he wanted to nmake sure the nanagenent
pl an process had that kind of flexibility.

REPRESENTATI VE STOLTZE said he had a conceptual anmendnent for
protecting cultural properties. He said he wants to refine the
| anguage and take it to the House Finance Conm ttee, making sure
it is covered in the legislation but is not overly broad.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFCORD sai d he supported that.

1:31: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report HB 307 as anended out of
conmttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. Hearing no objections, CSHB 307(RES) passed out
of the House Resources Standing Conmttee.

1:31: 27 PM

HB 484- FI SHERY ASSOCI ATl ON REI MBURSEMENT

CO CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 484, "An Act allowing for revenue received
fromissuance of additional entry permts to be appropriated for
rei nbursenent to sal non fishery associations.”

1:31:53 PM
LINDA MLLER, Staff to Representative Peggy WIson, sponsor of

HB 484, said the Al aska Legislature created salnon fishery
associations in 2002 to encourage fleet reduction in the

fisheries. She said associations may be formed throughout the
state to facilitate a permt buy-back program which allows a
group of fishermen to buy back permts in their fishery. The

Sout heast Al aska Seiners fornmed an association for that purpose,
but a concern was raised by the seiners of possible future

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 31, 2006



action by the Conmercial Fisheries Entry Comm ssion (CFEC) to
issue and sell nore permts. The group asked for a guarantee
that their noney would be reinbursed if that ever happened. She
said HB 484 does that. The House Special Conmmttee on Fisheries
substitute (CS) to HB 484 contains housekeepi ng | anguage.

M5. MLLER said HB 484 nekes it clear that in the unlikely event
that the CFEC sells permts that were previously purchased by an
association, the legislature may appropriate noney back to the
associ ati on. The change from the original version to the CS
makes it clear that the association that actually did the buy-
back is the one that may receive the payback, she stated. She
said that the state has a responsibility to nonitor each limted
entry fishery. In the event that nore permts are needed
through a CFEC determination or a court action, the provisions
of HB 484 woul d apply, she concl uded.

1: 35: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said on page 1, lines 8 and 9, the intent
is to reinburse an association [only for what was paid]. |[If the
permts sell for nore than the original purchase price, the
associ ation woul d be reinbursed for only the original anount.

M5. MLLER said that is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS asked why the |anguage is "may" instead of
"shall," and what assures that it will be done.

M5. MLLER said it was based on constitutional requirenents.
1:37: 17 PM
REPRESENTATI VE ELKI NS said he can see it not happeni ng.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON suggested that dedicated funds are not
permtted under the constitution.

M5. MLLER believes that is correct.
1:38: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS said it doesn't say it is coming out of
dedi cat ed funds.

1: 38: 38 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 31, 2006



FRANK HOMAN, Chair, Commercial Fisheries Entry Conm ssion, said
Ms. MIler sumred it up. The "may" is typical of legislative
| anguage to avoid a dedicated-fund situation, he explained,
because the Ilegislature always has the last word on any
appropriation.

1: 39: 41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON wanted confirmation that if permts were
sold for nore than the associations purchased them for, the
associations would be reinbursed only for their costs, and the
remai ni ng noney would stay in the state.

MR. HOVAN said that was his understandi ng.
1:40: 15 PM

JERRY MCCUNE, United Fishermen of Al aska, said there has always
been the nagging question of what would happen if a court
ordered permts to be put back into a fishery. There is only
one association at this tine, the Southeast Al aska Seiners
Associ ation, but others m ght be forned. If there were permts
re-issued, then the association could get some of their noney
back under this bill, he stated. The anmount woul d be determ ned
by the Ilegislature, he noted. He gave the exanple that
aquacul ture associ ation noney goes into the general fund and has
to be appropriated back out by the |egislature.

1:42: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON asked M. McCune if It was hi s
understanding that if the state sold the permts for many tines
the amount of what the association paid, the anobunt being
rei nbursed woul d only be the anount the association paid.

1:42: 48 PM

MR. MCCUNE said it would only be the noney that the association
put out, and the rest would go into the general fund.

1: 43: 29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS said he wished the bill were stronger, but
it is fine.

1: 43: 50 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 31, 2006



CO CHAIR RAMRAS said the commttee is mssing four nenbers and
asked if the bill should be held.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said Representative LeDoux is Co-Chair of
the House Special Committee on Fisheries, which is where the CS
canme from

1:44: 38 PM
REPRESENTATIVE OLSON noved to report CSHB 484(FSH) out of
conmttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying

fiscal notes. Hearing no objections, it was so ordered.

HB 386- EXTEND NORTH SLOPE SEVERANCE TAX CREDI T

1:45:12 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 386, "An Act making uniform throughout the
state the deadline for certain exploration expenditures used as
credits against the production tax on oil and gas produced from
a |lease or property in the state by extending to July 1, 2010,
the deadline for those expenditures on |eases or properties
| ocated north of 68 degrees, 15 minutes, North latitude."

The committee took an at-ease from1:45 p.m to 2:02:23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE VI C KOHRING said HB 386 is the sanme as what the
House Resources Standing Comrittee put in the comittee
substitute (CS) [for HB 488]. He said it is not the sane in its
entirety, but it is the same with regard to the incentives for
the industry. "W tried to nake that bill better by rolling in,
in the formof the CS, sone things that essentially sweeten the
pot and made it better for the industry in ternms of incentives."
He said the incentives included providing tax credits against

not just the production tax, but against bonus bids, |ease
rental paynments, property taxes, corporate tax liability, "and
so forth." He said that was all part of the CS, and he is
bringing this bill before the commttee "because of the
volatility of the whole situation.” He said there is no
guarantee that the provisions in the CS will pass, and, thus, HB

386 can pass on its own.
2:04:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG said HB 386 will provide tax credits to
offset taxes on oil and gas produced in the state, and those

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -9- March 31, 2006



credits can be sold to other conpanies. He stated that the
anount of expenses that could be claimed are up to 40 percent,
"not that the full 40 percent would be granted; it wll be at
the discretion of the departnent to provide once they have
| ooked at the application and exam ned what credits are being
applied for." He said it has been a fairly successful program
in encouraging nore developnent in marginal fields. He said
there are five applications pending for a total of $15.1 million
in credits. There are seven that have already been granted, he

stated. "It's not like it's a statute that we put on the books
that's just been sitting there unused, as sone bills end up
bei ng. This is one that has actually been wused by the
i ndustry.” He said small conpanies feel that this bill wll
make a difference in ternms of developnent in the state, and he
noted there are ten letters in support, including one from
Anadar ko Petrol eum Corporation. The bill "enjoys strong support

from those conpanies,"” and he asked who would not support a tax
credit to their industry.

2: 06: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG spoke of support from the Alaska G| and
Gas Conservation Comm ssion and other oil conpanies.

2: 06: 50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said he has a concern of expanding the
credits to property taxes because there are boroughs and
muni ci palities that really depend on those taxes.

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG deferred to Ms. Ml lett.

CHARI SSE M LLETT, Staff to Representative Kohring, said the bil
only applies to state property taxes, not nmunicipal taxes. She
drew attention to page 2, line 17.

2:08:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON said with all the work the commttee has
done on this issue, he would prefer that the full commttee |ook
at it. He said he would probably support it, but it would be a
di sservice to the other nenbers [to vote on it now].

2:09: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS said he agrees with Representative O son
He will support it, but it is a good idea to wait.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 10- March 31, 2006



CO CHAI R RAMRAS sai d he shares that opinion
REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG said he will be happy to conme back.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON said the commttee mght |ose sone friends
if it cut some nmenbers out of the process.

[ HB 386 was hel d over]
2:11: 23 PM

ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Comm ttee neeting was adjourned at 2:11 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 31, 2006



